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STATE OF . .
COLORADO Russell - DNR, Elliott <elliott.russell@state.co.us>

FW: [External Email]Steel Rose Mine

Titterington, Amy - FS, CO <amy.j.titterington@usda.gov> Mon, Apr 24, 2023 at 9:18 AM
To: "Elliott.russell@state.co.us" <elliott.russell@state.co.us>

FYI.. Steel Rose wants to close out their plan of operations.

From: Curt's Boat Supply <curtis.house@ymail.com>

Sent: Monday, April 17, 2023 2:39 PM

To: Titterington, Amy - FS, CO <amy.j.titterington@usda.gov>
Subject: [External Email]Steel Rose Mine

[External Email]

If this message comes from an unexpected sender or references a vague/unexpected topic;
Use caution before clicking links or opening attachments.

Please send any concerns or suspicious messages to: Spam.Abuse@usda.gov

Amy -

I have attached a copy of the letter that Scott West from Steel Rose Mine has written for you.

Thank you,

Chelsi

Curt's Boat Supply & Storage, Inc.
5105 East Platte Ave.
Colorado Springs, Co 80915
(719)573-7733

Monday through Friday
8:00am - 5:00pm

Saturday


mailto:curtis.house@ymail.com
mailto:amy.j.titterington@usda.gov
mailto:Spam.Abuse@usda.gov
https://www.google.com/maps/search/5105+East+Platte+Ave.+%0D%0A+Colorado+Springs,+Co+80915?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/5105+East+Platte+Ave.+%0D%0A+Colorado+Springs,+Co+80915?entry=gmail&source=g

9:00am - 2:00pm
Sunday
Closed

This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the intended recipients. Any unauthorized
interception of this message or the use or disclosure of the information it contains may violate the law and subject the

violator to civil or criminal penalties. If you believe you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and
delete the email immediately.
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